
Laurie Leader - RE: BP#2015-02729 97 India Street - Sign Permit 

The sign will be attached with hilti anchors in the brick, which is the modern version of a lag and shield , or a 
expanding anchor

Lance Rogers
Burr Signs | 40A Manson Libby Road | Scarborough, ME 04074
P: 207­396­6111 | F: 207­396­6435 | www.burrsigns.com

From: Laurie Leader [mailto:LRL@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 8:41 AM
To: lance@burrsigns.com
Subject: BP#2015-02729 97 India Street - Sign Permit

Lance,

Can you please provide the attachment detail of the sign to the building for the above sign permit.

Thanks,

Laurie

Laurie Leader
Plan Review/Code Enforcement
City of Portland, Maine
Inspections Division
389 Congress Street
Portland, ME 04101

P: 207-874-8714
F: 207-874-8716
E: lrl@portlandmaine.gov
To view building permit status go to http://www.portlandmaine.gov/792/Permit-Status

From: <lance@burrsigns.com>
To: "'Laurie Leader'" <LRL@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 12/4/2015 8:42 AM
Subject: RE: BP#2015-02729 97 India Street - Sign Permit
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